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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		March 12, 2025
TO:  	All Network Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 to 25-RFQ-025

This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.  

The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:

	DSHS6123
	2404 Heritage Ct. SW   Olympia, WA 98502-6031

	VE-KEN0302/ESD0303/DSHS2063
	815 N. Kellogg St. Suite D   Kennewick, WA 99336-8007

	DOCMTV1
	205 W Stewart Rd, Suite 6, Mount Vernon WA 98273-3821

	DOCPTO2
	Peninsula Reentry Center                                                       1340 Lloyd Pkwy Port Orchard WA 98367-9186

	DOLS7101
	Morton LSO 346 State Route 7, Morton, WA 98356

	DSHS3057
	728 134th St SW  Everett, WA 98204-5322

	DOCPUY1
	405 W Stewart Ave Ste B  Puyallup, WA 98371-5164

	DSHS5042
	4210 Wheaton Way, Room 1077  
Bremerton, WA  98310-3663

	DOLC2720
	Parkland Licensing Agency  
215 S Garfield St Suite 1A, Tacoma, WA 98444-5154
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